Mr Andrew Loaie

Address redacted

5 September 2024

Legal Services Department
Birmingham City Council
Council House

Victoria Square
Birmingham, B1 1BB

criminallitigationteam@birmingham.gov.uk

jane.lineker@birmingham.gov.uk

Re: Request for Disclosure of Evidence — Case No. 0002180T
Dear Ms Lineker,

| am writing in connection with the upcoming hearing scheduled for 30 September 2024 at
Birmingham Magistrates Court, where I, Andrew Logie, am the defendant in a matter
concerning an alleged offence on 28 July 2023.

I have received the Summons and accompanying witness statement that relies on CCTV
footage and still photographs referred to as Exhibit 1065 and Exhibit RKALZ2. In order to
prepare a fair and adequate defence, | am formally requesting full disclosure of the following
materials:

1. Complete CCTV Footage:

o Full unedited video footage from which Exhibit 1065 was derived, including
all relevant timestamps and metadata associated with the recording. This
should cover the entire period referenced in the witness statements and should
not be limited to selected clips.

2. Still Photographs:

o Copies of the original still photographs referred to as Exhibit RKAL2,
including all associated metadata. If these photographs have been extracted
from the CCTV footage, please provide information regarding the time and
sequence of extraction.

3. Chain of Custody Documentation:

o Information on the handling and storage of the CCTV footage and
photographs, including any logs or records detailing who accessed the
evidence and when, to ensure its integrity.

4. Witness Statements and Evidence Logs:
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o Any further statements, logs, or reports prepared in relation to these exhibits,
including any analysis or commentary that Birmingham City Council intends
to rely upon during the hearing.

This disclosure is essential to ensure that | have a fair opportunity to review the evidence in

full, understand the context, and respond appropriately. I request that these materials be

provided at the earliest opportunity and no later than 14 days before the scheduled hearing
date to allow sufficient time for preparation.

Should there be any difficulties in complying with this request, please inform me
immediately so that | may consider the appropriate applications to the court for directions.

I look forward to your prompt response and cooperation in this matter.

Yours faithfully,

Andrew Logie

Defendant



